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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:    CHADWICK WOODS SUBDIVISION 
PROJECT NO.:   19-02 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 14, BLOCK 1, LOT 51 
REVIEW DATE:   31 JANUARY 2019 
MEETING DATE:   7 FEBRUARY 2019 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  TALCOTT ENGINEERING/CHARLES BROWN 

 
1. Mike Donnelly’s comments regarding the width of the access to the town roadway being 10 

feet wide should be received.  It is our understanding that Town Law 280A requires a minimum 
of 15 foot wide access to a public street. 
 

2. NYSDOT approval for the driveway access point is required.  DOT will most likely wish to 
minimize the number of access points on NYS Route 300. 
 

3. A common driveway access and maintenance agreement are required between Lots 3 & 4 and 
Lots 2 & 5. 
 

4. Mike Donnelly’s comments regarding the note on the proposed lot 5 “not a building lot at this 
time” should be received”.  Notes should state that Planning Board approval for any use on the 
lot is required. 
 

5. The well on Lot 3 depicts a 174.59 separation distance, however the leader is to the opposite 
side of the subsurface sanitary sewer disposal system. 
 

6. Adjoining wells and septic systems to the west of the project site should be depicted with 
appropriate separation distances. 
 

7. Septic expansion areas are shown significant distances from the septic system and upgradient 
of the septic tanks on several of the lots.  Septic expansion areas should be located such that 
the systems, as proposed can be expanded into the proposed expansion areas. 
 

8. Sheet #3 of 5 has the percolation and deep test with a note “used for design” in each of the 
lots, however no symbol or indication of which was used for design. 
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9. The expansion area on Lot# 2 has an indication of water at 28 inches.  Expansion area does 
not have adequate soil depth for a sanitary sewer disposal system. 
 

10. The perc test number in the area of the septic systems are not legible due to proposed septic 
lateral covering the number. 
 

11. The percolation tests on proposed Lot #4 are identified at 10 inches and 6 inches deep. 
Shallow absorption trench system percolation tests should be performed at 12 inches deep. 
 

12. NYSDOT driveway details should be added to the plans. 
 

13. A pump chamber detail is depicted on the plans, however it appears that all the primary septic 
systems are gravity. 
 

14. The EAF submitted identifies the parcel as a 15.1 acre parcel while the narrative report 
identifies it at 14.92.  This should be clarified and consistent throughout the plans. 
 

15. The amount of proposed disturbance on each lot should be labeled.  If greater than one acre of 
disturbance is proposed a stormwater SPDES permit will be required.   
 

16. Portions of the site are depicted on the Environmental navigator as a wetland check area. 
 

17. The site location map should be modified to a map which is to scale and depicts all roadways 
in the vicinity of the project. 
 

18. The EAF identifies the project in the Chadwick Lake Reservoir Critical Environmental Area.  
The site is located on the opposite side of Route 300, however it is unclear where the Critical 
Environmental Area is based on the scale.  Should any portion of the project be located in the 
Critical Environmental Area the project would be considered a Type I Action for SEQRA 
review.  It is recommended that the Board circulate for Lead Agency and include all interested 
and involved agencies as a Type I Action. 
 

19. Deep Test D7 on Lot #3 in the expansion area is not acceptable for subsurface sanitary sewer 
disposal due to depth to mottling.  Based on a review of the widely varying deep and perc test 
results within very close proximity it is recommended that the Applicants representative provide 
two deep tests and percolation tests within the subsurface sanitary sewer disposal areas. 
 

20.   Orange County Planning Department circulation will be required once technical comments 
have been resolved. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal  
 
PJH/kbw 




































































